
 

Siletz Tribal Natural 
Resources Department 

Memo 
To:  Natural Resources and Cultural Heritage Committees 

From:  Mike Kennedy, Natural Resources Director 

  Buddy Lane, Cultural Resources Manager 

Date:  May 24, 2024 

Re:  June Joint Natural Resources and Cultural Heritage Committees Meeting 

 
Monday, June 3, 2024; 3:30 PM 
Natural Resources Map Room 

In-Person and via Zoom 
 

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/82836866816?pwd=aDJaHlLZvFqb3NF1o4okISxk7IHNNO.1  
Meeting ID: 828 3686 6816 Passcode: 810858 

Phone:  1-253-215-8782 
 

-- AGENDA -- 
1. Call to Order 

 

2. Roll Call 
 

3. Approval of Agenda 
 

4. Discussion of Joint Meeting Topics: 
a) Fishing 
b) Ceremonial Hunts 
c) Land acquisitions and access to resources 
d) Forest Management Plan update 

 

5. Committee and Tribal Member Concerns 
 

End joint meeting; continue with Natural Resources Committee meeting 
 

6. Approval of May 6, 2024 Natural Resources Committee Meeting Minutes 
 

7. Natural Resources Director’s Report 
a) Aquatics and Wildlife 
b) Hunting and Fishing 
c) Environmental Protection 
d) Forestry 
e) Realty 

 

8. Next Meetings:  July 1, August 5, September 3, October 7, November 4, December 2 
Elders Woodcuts:  July 20, September 21 

 

9. Adjournment 

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/82836866816?pwd=aDJaHlLZvFqb3NF1o4okISxk7IHNNO.1

